

# DAISY-CARLOTTA MARCHESE-DAVIES



## PROFILE

Currently studying music business and popular music business at BIMM university. During the last ten years I have been passionate about music, having participated in professional voice training from the age of 8. I have also been dancing professionally at a competition level for 7 years until now. Obviously music is something I'm passionate about, at the age of eleven I participated in a talent show (Petits) where I reached the finals finishing fourth. Since then, I have been working whenever the opportunity arrives in concerts for the national radio station (40 principales). I'm currently collaborating with 2 different artists writing lyrics, melody and singing or rapping for the soundtracks.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Singer at MOMO's sky lounge, Mallorca

June 2023 — August 2023

During this period I worked at MOMO's sky lounge, where I sang twice a week for 3 hours doing covers and original songs.

Singer at Maha lounge, Mallorca

June 2019 — August 2019

During this summer I worked for Maha lounge, where I sang once a week for 3 hours doing covers and also original songs.

## EDUCATION

IB, Agora Portals International School , Mallorca

September 2014 — June 2018

I am currently in my last year of International Baccalaureate studying:

English Language and Literature -High level

Spanish Language -High level

Biology -High level

ESS (Environmental Systems and Societies) Maths

Visual Art  
T.O.K (Theory of knowledge)

GCSE, Agora Portals International School , Mallorca

September 2014 — June 2018

I have successfully completed the equivalent of GCSE (ESO) having studied: English Language and Literature  
Spanish Language and Literature  
Catalan Language and Literature  
Biology Chemistry Physics

Primary education , Le Rughe Scuola Primaria, Roma

I spent my primary years studying in Italian as I lived there: Italian Language, English Language

## **SKILLS**

- Dancing
- Singing
- Lyricist

## **LANGUAGES**

- English
- Spanish
- Italian

## **HOBBIES**

- Dancing
- Reading
- Traveling
- Listening to music
- Meeting up with my friends